From: Bellion, Susan J <susan.bellion@eversource.com>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Cc: Clarke, Robert P <robert.clarke@eversource.com>; Shanley, Kathleen M
<kathleen.shanley@eversource.com>

Subject: Docket 461A: Greenwich Substation and Line Project: D&M Plan Greenwich SS: Request for
Extended Hours: 10/2/19 and 10/3/19

onnectmut S\tmg Council

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Eversource requests extended work hours from 5AM to 7AM and from 6PM to 7PM on both Wednesday,
October 2, 2019 and Thursday, October 3, 2019 to conduct the concrete pour for the transformer
foundations at the Greenwich Substation. Normal work hours at the substation, per the approved D&M
Plan, are 7 AM to 6 PM, Monday through Friday; therefore, this request is for an extra 3 hours each day.

All concrete foundation work will be contained on Eversource’s substation property. The primary date
planned for the work is October 2, with October 3 as a contingency date, if needed due to inclement
weather on October 2.

The extended work hours are requested because the concrete pour for the transformer foundations
requires continuous work, as well as adequate time to set the concrete. Specifically, approximately 19
concrete trucks must provide deliveries to the substation throughout the day of the pour. These extended
hours are needed to allow adequate time for these truck deliveries and time for traffic delays, which are
not uncommon in and around the Project area. Further, mobilization time will be required to set up the
concrete pump truck on the substation site.

Eversource has consulted with representatives of the Town of Greenwich regarding this extended hour
request.

Should you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

Susan J. Bellion |Project Siting Specialist - Transmission Siting | Eversource Energy| susan.bellion@eversource.com | Direct:
(860) 728-4628 Cell: (203) 313-4143
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